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Marguerite MclLean

100000 -OT
From: beth.keating@akerman.com
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 4:59 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Subject: Undocketed - Notice Pursuant to Rule 25-9.044, F A.C.

Attachments: 20100809165328740 pdf

Attached, please find a fetter providing Notice of a Change of Ownership or Control, submitted in accordance with Rule 25-9.044,
Florida Administrative Code, and filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company, reflecting the purchase of Indiantown Gas
Company's natural gas assets. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions whatsoever.

Sincerely,
Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt
(850} 224-9634
{850) 521-8002 [direct)
beth . keating@akerman.com
A. Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 224-9634
{850) 521-8002 (direct)

beth keating@akerman.com <mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com>

B. Undocketed; Notice of Change of Ownership or Control Pursuant to Rule 25-9.044, F.A.C.

C. Filed on behalf of the Florida Public Utilities Company

D. Number of Pages: 2

E. Notice of Change of Ownership or Control
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you,

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and [RS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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August 9, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 100000-.07T

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

Re:  Notice of Change of Ownership and Control Pursuant to Rule 25-9.044, F.A.C.
Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to Rule 25-9.044(1), Florida Administrative Code, please accept this letter as
notification that on August 6, 2010, Florida Public Utilities Company (herein "FPUC"YGU603
and EI803), an affiliate of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, consummated a corporate
transaction with Indiantown Gas Company (GU606), whereby FPUC acquired all of the natural
gas assets held by Indiantown Gas Company via an asset purchase agreement. Indiantown Gas
Company has retained its existing propane assets.

While FPUC will own and operate the newly acquired natural gas facilities under the
“Florida Public Utilities Company" name, customers served by the former Indiantown Gas
Company facilities will continue to receive service under the tariffed rates, rules, and
classifications currently on file with the Commission for Indiantown Gas Company. To the
extent required by Rule 25-9.044, Florida Administrative Code, FPUC will
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Ms, Ann Cole
August 9, 2010
Page 2

timely submit any tariff changes necessitated by this transaction.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. Should you have any questions
whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Sincerely,

Beth Keating ¢

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FI. 32302-1877

Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850)222-0103

Attorneys for Florida Public Utitities Compuarny

cC: Mr. Tom Geoftroy (Chesapeake)
Mr. Marshall Willis (PSC)
Ms, Connie Kummer (PSC)

{TL253092;1}




